RE: FW: Holiday Moratorium Highland Park Project

Subject: RE: FW: Holiday Moratorium_Highland Park Project

From: Arturo <arturo@lani.org>

Date: 11/20/2017 12:41 PM

To: Rodolfo Martell <rodolfo.martell@lacity.org>

CC: Sunil Rajpal <sunil.rajpal@lacity.org>, Austin Kano
<austin.kano@lacity.org>, Esteban Torres <esteban@axiomcm.com>, Peter
Rhyu <peter.rhyu@lacity.org>, Misty Iwatsu <mistyli@aol.com>

Hi,
| will coordinate and follow up. Meeting after Thanksgiving break should work out.
Thank You

Arturo Nevarez

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 Figueroa St., Suite 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

Phone: (213) 627-1822 ext. 17

Fax: (213) 627-1821
arturo@lani.org

www.lani.org

From: Rodolfo Martell [mailto:rodolfo.martell@lacity.org]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Arturo

Cc: Sunil Rajpal; Austin Kano; Esteban Torres; Peter Rhyu; Misty Iwatsu
Subject: Re: FW: Holiday Moratorium_Highland Park Project

Hello Arturo,

Yes, lets avoid installing during these protests.

We agree with you. It will definitely be a good idea to meet and discuss further the installation
schedule anticipating the installation will be soon.

Do you think you can schedule a meeting for next week so we can discuss more in details? Thanks
Arturo.

On Mon, Nov 20, 2017 at 10:14 AM, Arturo <arturo@lani.org> wrote:
Hi Rodolfo,

Thank you, looking forward to a short week.
| have not heard back from the Council Office, but that may be a good thing.
Anti-Gentrification advocates are planning protests during the thanksgiving holiday, so

we need to avoid destruction to the tiles.

That’s why | have suggested a strategy meeting to discuss installation. The tiles will get
damaged.

Please advise and | am happy to coordinate.
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RE: FW: Holiday Moratorium Highland Park Project

Thanks

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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Arturo

Cc: Sunil Rajpal; Austin Kano; Esteban Torres

Subject: Fwd: FW: Holiday Moratorium_Highland Park Project

Hello good morning Arturo I hope you are having an excellent day.
I just wanted to follow up in regards to the request you made to the Council District in regards to
working on the Moratorium. Any updates yet?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Arturo <arturo@lani.org>

Date: Monday, November 13, 2017

Subject: FW: Holiday Moratorium_Highland Park Project
To: Austin Kano <austin.kano@]lacity.org>

Cc: Esteban Torres <esteban@axiomcm.com>
Hi Austin,

| have asked the Council Office about the exemption to work during the holiday
moratorium.

| will keep you posted.

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

From: Arturo

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Bill Cody

Cc: 'Misty lwatsu'

Subject: Holiday Moratorium_Highland Park Project

Hello Bill,

Would it be possible to receive an exemption from the Council Office to work during the
holiday moratorium?

The team is waiting to hear back on the slip test results this week, and considering the
moratorium approaching, an exemption may be needed so the tiles can be installed
during that time and avoid safety concerns with the wood cut outs.

| was told by Austin with LADOT, that an exemption comes from the Council Office.

Please let me know if you need any information.
Thanks

Arturo Nevarez

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 Figueroa St., Suite 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

Phone: (213) 627-1822 ext. 17

Fax: (213) 627-1821

arturo@lani.org

www.lani.org

Austin Kano,
P.E.
jTransportation
ngineer
Associate 1l
Complete Streets
Implementation
Division

3of5 04/07/2018 11:14 AM



RE: FW: Holiday Moratorium Highland Park Project

4 of 5

Los Angeles
Department of
Transportation

213.972.4978

L1 |
1 |

************Confidentiality IN Ot co sk ke s e s e s ok

This electronic message transmission contains information from the
Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be

confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
content of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message
and any attachment without reading or saving in any
matter.
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RE: FW: Holiday Moratorium Highland Park Project

50f5

Sincerely,

Rodolfo Martell

Transportation Engineering Associate I

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
Complete Streets Division

Active Mobility & Safety Implementation

100 S. Main St., 9th Floor,

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Cell Phone:(213) 265-2885 Office: (213) 928-9766

Email:rodolfo.martell@lacity.org

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

04/07/2018 11:14 AM



